
hacia un poco de fresco por la noche = it was a bit cool at night
sobre la foto.... = about the photo....
hay un arbol que se llama argan = there is a tree called argan
puede sobrevivir en condiciones muy duras de sequia y calor = it can survive in 
very harsh conditions of drought and heat
crece silvestre en el silvestre = it grows wild in the wild
produce las nueces de argan = it produces argan nuts
el aceite de argan = argan oil
las cabras descubrieron estos frutos secos = the goats discovered these nuts
ARGAN = ARGAN
las frutos secos de argan = the argan nuts
se hace aceite para cosmeticos = oil is made for cosmetics
para cocinar y para el pelo = for cooking and for hair
aceite de argan = argan oil
el paisaje es muy marron y seco = the landscape is very brown and dry
hay mucho POLVO = there is a lot of DUST
POLVO = dust = DUST = dust
durante las 7 últimos años no tienen suficiente agua = during the last 7 years 
they have not had enough water
has podido verlo ? = have you been able to see it?
esta en el desierto y en las afueras de las ciudades = it is in the desert and 
on the outskirts of cities
es un árbol normal = it is a normal tree
está en todas en partes = it is everywhere
algo raro, hay mucha pobreza = something strange, there is a lot of poverty
POBREZA = poverty = POVERTY = poverty
los sábados y domingos se pueden ver familias alli = on Saturdays and Sundays 
you can see families there
hay sombra (shade) = there is shade (shade)
las familias pasan mucho tiempo bajo el arbol = families spend a lot of time 
under the tree
los niños se quedan en la sombra = the children stay in the shade
en la ciudad de Agadir, está muy verde = in the city of Agadir, it is very green
y hay muchos arboles y hierba = and there are many trees and grass
todos los días RIEGAN las plantas = every day they WATER the plants
REGAR = to water = WATERING = to water
las frutas en Marruecos son muy buenas = the fruits in Morocco are very good
en las tiendas aquí HAY muchas verduras de Marruecos = in the shops here there 
are many vegetables from Morocco
hay frambuesas - raspeberries = there are raspberries - raspberries
TE GUSTARIA ir a Marruecos? = WOULD YOU LIKE to go to Morocco?
por que? = why?
es muy sucio = it is very dirty
hace mucho calor = it is very hot
hay demasiado pobreza = there is too much poverty
te gustaría viajar a Marruecos? = would you like to travel to Morocco?
no está en mi lista de destino = it is not on my destination list
porque hace demasiado calor para mi = because it is too hot for me
en invierno = in winter
estoy de acuerdo con las otras = I agree with the others
pienso que tengo la oportunidad IRIA = I think that if I have the opportunity I 
WOULD GO
IRIA = I would go = I WOULD GO = I would go
\-RIA = conditional = -RIA = conditional



has estado en Africa? = have you been to Africa?
no estuve en Africa pero he visto la costa de Africa = I was not in Africa but I
have seen the coast of Africa
desde Tarifa --- = from Tarifa ---
en un dia claro, se puede ver Africa desde mi casa = on a clear day, you can see
Africa from my house
BRUMA = mist = MIST = mist
mi casa está en alto = my house is high up
has estado en Africa ? = have you been to Africa?
no he estado en Africa = I have not been to Africa
pero me sentiría un poco nerviosa = but I would feel a little nervous
ME SENTIRIA = I would feel = I WOULD FEEL = I would feel
me sentiría un poco nerviosa = I would feel a little nervous
me gustaria ir a Marruecos con un grupo organizado = I would like to go to 
Morocco with an organized group
me interesa un poco la cultura = I am a little interested in the culture
es mas fácil - cuando vuelves a ir a Ryanair = it is easier - when you go back 
to Ryanair
es fácil viajar alli = it is easy to travel there
vale la pena visitar Marrakech = it is worth visiting Marrakech
hemos pasado dos noches = we have spent two nights
en Agadir hay mucha seguridad = in Agadir there is a lot of security
hay muchos policías y soldados = there are many police and soldiers
porque CUIDAN de los turistas = because they TAKE CARE of tourists
saben que van a ganar mucho del turismo = they know that they will earn a lot 
from tourism
ahora construyen muchos hoteles y cosas asi = now they are building many hotels 
and things like that
había un TERREMOTO en 1970 = there was an EARTHQUAKE in 1970
habia 1700 mil setecientos muertos = there were 1700 thousand seven hundred dead
ahora hay un millón de habitantes = now there are one million inhabitants
CUIDAN de los turistas = They TAKE CARE of tourists
ven el valor de los turistas = they see the value of tourists
me siento mas segura = I feel safer
me DARIA miedo viajar solo a Marruecos = I WOULD BE AFRAID to travel alone to 
Morocco
PREFERIRIA viajar en grupo = I WOULD PREFER to travel in a group
como es para las mujeres? = how is it for women?
como tratan a las mujeres? = how are women treated?
como es para las mujeres? = how is it for women?
es una gente muy graciosa, muy educados = they are very funny people, very 
polite
educado = polite = POLITE = polite
hay muchas mujeres que llevan el hijab = there are many women who wear the hijab
incluso las adolescentes llevan el hijab = even teenagers wear the hijab
llevan ropa totalmente negra = they wear totally black clothes
no puedo comprender como pueden llevar esa ropa = I cannot understand how they 
can wear that clothes
como es la vida de las mujeres? = how is the life of women?
hay mas hombres que trabajan = there are more men who work
por ejemplo en la recepción de hoteles = for example in hotel reception
Tanger ---- = Tangier ----
TANGER = TANGIER
MARRUECOS = MOROCCO



tienes que cubrirte la cabeza? = do you have to cover your head?
los turistas no tienen que cubrirse = tourists do not have to cover themselves
las mujeres nativas si = native women do
muchas pero no todas = many but not all
muchas de las mujeres pero no todas = many of the women but not all
el REY de Marruecos = the KING of Morocco
hay mucho para el rey pero no para el gobierno = there is a lot for the king but
not for the government
REINO = kingdom = KINGDOM = kingdom
el rey tiene un palacio enorme en cada ciudad = the king has a huge palace in 
every city
como fue tu impresión? = what was your impression?
habia mucha gente pobre = there were many poor people
mucha gente con discapacidad en la calle = many people with disabilities in the 
street
espero que han progresado ahora = I hope they have progressed now
no habia servicios sociales = there were no social services
era muy triste = it was very sad
en todas las tiendas solo trabajaban hombres = in all the shops only men worked
parece que las tiendas eran como el rey = it seems that the shops were like the 
king
las tiendas eran HEREDADAS (ingerited) = the shops were INHERITED (inherited)
HEREDADAS = inherited = INHERITED = inherited
tantos hombres no miran a las mujeres con respeto = so many men do not look at 
women with respect
pero son muy respetuosos = but they are very respectful
es una sociedad bastante machista = it is quite a macho society
tienen una actitud rara hacia las mujeres = they have a strange attitude towards
women
no las ven iguales = they do not see them as equals
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tonterías= nonsense = nonsense= nonsense
tonteria = nonsense = nonsense = nonsense
duda= doubt = doubt= doubt
de eso nada = ….???? = nothing of that = ….????
no estoy segura de eso = I am not sure about that
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pienso que es triste ver a las mujeres en hijab y sin trabajar = I think it is 
sad to see women in hijab and without working
estoy de acuerdo contigo = I agree with you
me parece aburrido ir a la playa = I find it boring to go to the beach
me parece aburrida tomar el sol = I find sunbathing boring
me parece aburrido estar tumbada al sol = I find lying in the sun boring
Turquía = Turkey = Turkey = Turkey
para nosotros es mejor tener un guía turistico = for us it is better to have a 
tourist guide
estoy de acuerdo contigo = I agree with you
creo que el Travel Dep pone demasiados tours = I think the Travel Dep puts too 
many tours
TIENES que descansar mas = YOU HAVE to rest more



alquilar un coche = rent a car
he comprado vuelos a Gran Canaria = I have bought flights to Gran Canaria
mi hijo y yo VAMOS a IR jutnos = my son and I are going together
que has hecho el fin de semana = what have you done this weekend
he limpiado la casa = I have cleaned the house
he cocinado para la familia = I have cooked for the family
algo grande / sencillo? = something big / simple?
nada en especuial = nothing special
he cocinado una tarde de patata y CALABACIN = I have cooked a potato and 
courgette bake
CALABACIN = courgette / zucchini = Courgette = courgette / zucchini
he leído un libro = I have read a book
he descansado un poco = I have rested a little
que has hecho este fin de semana? = what have you done this weekend?
he ido a la playa tambien = I have also gone to the beach
he tomado el sol = I have sunbathed
he leído un libro en la playa tambien = I have also read a book on the beach
por la noche he salido con mis amigos = at night I have gone out with my friends
ha hecho buen tiempo = the weather has been good
ha hecho calor = it has been hot
HACE calor = it is hot
HA HECHO calor = it has been hot
que has hecho este fin de semana? = what have you done this weekend?
HE IDO a la playa con mis amigos de la universidad = I have gone to the beach 
with my university friends
hemos nadado = we have swum
antes hemos caminado = before we have walked
después hemos comido patatas fritas de Wexford en un restaurante = afterwards we
have eaten Wexford chips in a restaurant
hemos disfrutado mucho = we have enjoyed it a lot
el domingo HEMOS ESTADO muy cansados = on Sunday we have been very tired
algo especial? = something special?
el fin de semana HE VIAJADO a otro estado a Alburqueque = this weekend I have 
travelled to another state to Albuquerque
he visitado a mi amiga = I have visited my friend
juntas hemos caminado en las montañas = together we have walked in the mountains
hemos comido mucho = we have eaten a lot
el domingo he regresado a mi casa para el dia de la madre = on Sunday I have 
returned home for Mother's Day
he pasado tiempo con mi madre = I have spent time with my mother
mi sobrina y mi hermana HAN ESTADO alli = my niece and my sister have been there
he comprado un regalo en Nueva Mexico para mi madre = I have bought a gift in 
New Mexico for my mother
fue arte y chocolate = it was art and chocolate
UN CUADRO = a painting = A painting = a painting
que has hecho el fin de semana? = what have you done this weekend?
el fin de semana ----- = the weekend -----
el sábado ME HE ENCONTRADO con dos grupos de mis amigas = on Saturday I have met
with two groups of my friends
el primer grupo FUE en Italia ----- = the first group was in Italy -----
HE HECHO senderismo este año con este grupo = I have done hiking this year with 
this group
el otro grupo = the other group
me he encontrado con ellos = I have met with them



trabajan en el hosdpital = they work in the hospital
tenemos un grupo para leer un libro = we have a group to read a book
para hablar, leer = to talk, read
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NUNCA = NEVER = NEVER = NEVER
una vez = once = once = once
dos veces = twice = twice = twice
muchas veces = many times = many times = many times
si, he robado algo en una tienda = yes, I have stolen something in a shop
hace mucho tiempo = long time ago = a long time ago = long time ago
he sido muy joven = I have been very young
a los 5 años = at 5 years old
a los 10 años = at 10 years old
no ha sido mal = it has not been bad
no, no he visitado nunca = no, I have never visited
no he visitado Sudamérica nunca = I have never visited South America
en abril fue mi cuarta vez este año = in April it was my fourth time this year
a otras ciudades en España? = to other cities in Spain?
he ido a Sevilla, a Valencia, a Caceres…. = I have gone to Seville, to Valencia,
to Caceres….
tenemos una compañía muy barata para los vuelos = we have a very cheap company 
for flights
cuesta 50 euros = it costs 50 euros
habeis bebido mas de 5 tequilas? = have you drunk more than 5 tequilas?
yo no, = not me,
quizás he bebido 2 pero no 5 = perhaps I have drunk 2 but not 5
teenager = adolescente = teenager = adolescent
me HE LEVANTADO por la tarde muchas veces = I have got up in the afternoon many 
times
y tu, ? = and you, ?
alguna vez has estado muy nerviosa en un examen? = have you ever been very 
nervous in an exam?
si, una vez = yes, once
cuadno he estudiado en la universidad = when I have studied at university
depende del tipo de examen = it depends on the type of exam
ha sido un examen de matemáticas, he estado muy nerviosa = it has been a maths 
exam, I have been very nervous
no ha sido mi ASIGNATURA favorita = it has not been my favourite subject
ASIGNATURA= subject = subject = subject
CARACOLES= snails = snails = snails
CARACOLES = snails = snails = snails
he comido caracoles en Francia = I have eaten snails in France
han estado muy buenos = they have been very good
habéis leído un libro en un dia? = have you read a book in one day?
si, he leído este libro en el avion = yes, I have read this book on the plane
es de una escritora moderna = it is by a modern writer
lo he leído cuando he viajado a España = I have read it when I have travelled to
Spain
cuando he vuelto, lo he leído en español = when I have returned, I have read it 
in Spanish
tengo los dos = I have both
lo ha comprado en España = he/she has bought it in Spain
otra pregunta? = another question?



alguna vez habéis dormido en el cine? = have you ever slept in the cinema?
no, nunca he dormido en el cine = no, I have never slept in the cinema
yo tampoco = me neither
mi padre siempre duerme en el cine = my father always sleeps in the cinema
mi marido tambien = my husband too
es imposible para mi = it is impossible for me
hay mucho ruido = there is a lot of noise
he comido mucho chocolate en el cine también siempre = I have always eaten a lot
of chocolate in the cinema too
no he comido en el cine nunca? = have I never eaten in the cinema?
tengo que comer en el cine = I have to eat in the cinema
cuando fui joven, he comido PALOMITAS = when I was young, I have eaten popcorn
palomitas = pop corn = popcorn = popcorn
he hablado sobre mi proyecto en la tele y en la radio = I have spoken about my 
project on TV and on the radio
cuando he sido entrenadora de baloncesto, = when I have been a basketball coach,
a veces hemos salido en la tele = sometimes we have appeared on TV
SALIR en la tele = to appear on TV = to appear on TV = to appear on TV
SEGUNDOS = seconds = seconds = seconds
sala principal = main room
QUINCE = 15 = fifteen = 15
he robado algo de la tienda hace muchos años = I have stolen something from the 
shop many years ago
ha visto a actores famoso en Milan = has seen famous actors in Milan
ha salido en la tele cuando ha sido entrenadora de baloncesto = has appeared on 
TV when she has been a basketball coach
SALIR en la tele - to appear on tv = to appear on TV - to appear on TV
ha salido en la tele en Ucrania porque ha hablado sobre su trabajo = has 
appeared on TV in Ukraine because she has talked about her work
tiene una vida normal = has a normal life
nunca he perdido las maletas = I have never lost my suitcases
ha comido GUSANOS = has eaten worms
GUSANOS = worms = worms = worms
sabe a pescado = tastes like fish
yo he sido como un pescado = I have been like a fish
te ha gustado ? = have you liked it ?
no, no me ha gustado = no, I have not liked it
ME HA gustado = I have liked it
el gusano HA ESTADO en chocolate = the worm has been in chocolate
es mejor que sin chocolate = it is better than without chocolate
ME HA GUSTADO = I HAVE LIKED IT
me lavo = I wash myself
me HE LAVADO los dientes = I have brushed my teeth
me peino = I comb my hair
me HE PEINADO = I have combed my hair
me levanto a las 8 = I get up at 8
ME HE levantado a las 8 = I have got up at 8
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HE ESTUDIADO.... = I HAVE STUDIED....
creo que es yo tambien = I think it is me too
estudio español es correcto = I study Spanish is correct
no es una pregunta = it is not a question
es una afirmacion = it is an affirmation



la silla es.... = the chair is....
como es incorrecto = how is incorrect
correcto, \! = correct, \!
podemos decir los dos = we can say both
la silla es.... = the chair is....
ES...…. = IS...….
es correcto = is correct
presente es correcto = present is correct
mi marido y yo.... = my husband and I....
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prefiero el croisan caliente = I prefer the hot croissant
con mantequilla y mermelada? = with butter and jam?
tengo mermelada de fresas = I have strawberry jam
puedes comer pulpo a la brasa = you can eat grilled octopus
lo mas famoso es el pescado = the most famous is the fish
puedes comer un pastel maravilloso de BACALAO = you can eat a wonderful cod cake
bacalao = cod = cod = cod
mejillones= mussles = mussels= mussels
te puedo recomendar un restaurante a la vuelta de la esquina = I can recommend a
restaurant around the corner
se llama La Buena Comida = it is called La Buena Comida
esta cerca de aquí, a la vuelta de la esquina = it is near here, around the 
corner
y es barato? = and is it cheap?
es barato? = is it cheap?
es caro? = is it expensive?
cuanto cuesta por persona? = how much does it cost per person?
en esta ciudad puedes visitar la catedral, = in this city you can visit the 
cathedral,
un diagnostico sencillo = a simple diagnosis
tocar la frente (forehead) = touch the forehead (forehead)
tomar la temperatura = take the temperature
abrir la boca = open the mouth
no he preguntado abrir la boca = I have not asked to open the mouth
EL TERMOMETRO = THE THERMOMETER
TEN el termometro = HAVE the thermometer
y PONLO en la axila = and PUT IT in the armpit
axila = arm pit = armpit = armpit
la visita histórica = the historical visit
otra ciudad el sabado = another city on Saturday
FUIMOS a la escuela para hablar con los estudiantes = WE WENT to the school to 
talk with the students
un intercambio = an exchange
como una entrevista = like an interview


